

Amanda Gamble

Reno, NV 89503

agamble2005@gmail.com

+1 805 450 9878

Professional Summary

Certified Beach Lifeguard with over four years of experience ensuring the safety and education of individuals at the City of Santa Barbara Junior Lifeguard Program and the University of Nevada, Reno. Adept at teaching ocean safety and lifeguard operations to children, promoting teamwork and a healthy lifestyle. Experienced in customer service roles in the food and retail industries, providing exceptional service and maintaining a positive environment. CPR and First Aid Certified.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Beach Lifeguard/Junior Lifeguard Instructor

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA-Santa Barbara, CA

May 2021 to Present

Educating children ages 6 to 16 on ocean safety and beach lifeguard operations

Coaching children in swimming, running, and paddling events

CPR and First Aid Certified

Certified Beach Lifeguard for the City of Santa Barbara

Promoting teamwork, positivity, and active lifestyle among the youth

Pool Lifeguard

University of Nevada, Reno-Reno, NV

January 2024 to May 2024

Checked guests into the pool

Ensured safety of all guests while on pool deck

Answered guests questions and concerns in person and over phone

Food Cashier/Customer Service

Kyles Kitchen-Goleta, CA

September 2022 to February 2023

Served Food

Worked cash register

Took customers orders

Answered customers questions/concerns in person and over the phone

Bussed Tables

Made sure guests had pleasant dining experiences

HomeGoods Cashier/Sales Associate

HomeGoods-Goleta, CA

September 2021 to April 2022

Helped customers with questions/concerns
Worked the cash register
Stocked shelves and organized store

Education

Bachelor's degree

University of Nevada-Reno-Reno, NV
August 2023 to Present

High school diploma

Dos Pueblos High School-Goleta, CA
August 2019 to June 2023

Skills

CPR Organizational skills Cashiering First aid Childcare Childhood development
Communication skills Food Service Classroom experience Experience working
with students Experience with Children Classroom management Customer service
Leadership Restaurant experience Teaching Lifeguard Children Swimming
Lesson planning

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

Present

Lifeguard Training

Driver's License

First Aid Certification